‘City Of N =

Madeira:Beach

FLORIDA
Memorandum
Meeting Details: March 26, 2025
Prepared For: Mayor & Board of Commissioners
From: Megan Wepfer, Public Works Director
Subject: Boca Ciega Street End Project Update

Background

Due to Hurricane Helene the scope of the project has changed by eliminating the driveway for the
adjacent property at 134" and Boca Ciega Ave. and eliminating the parking spaces at 134" and Boca
Ciega Dr. Staff is working on the permit package with the help of Planning and Zoning staff and

working on the bid package simultaneously.

Fiscal Impact
The FY 2024 budget had $150,000.00 budget and will be added as a budget amendment for FY2025 by

the finance department.

Recommendation(s)

Staff update as requested by the Board of Commissioners
Attachments

e Revised plans showing changes




